Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Thursday, 29th November, 2012
at 1.00 pm
PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre

This meeting is open to the public
Members

Councillor Cunio
Councillor Lewzey
Councillor Tucker

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Sharon Pearson

Tel: 023 8083 4597

Email: sharon.pearson@southampton.gov.uk

Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services
Richard lvory

Tel. 023 8083 2794

Email: richard.ivory@southampton.gov.uk




PUBLIC INFORMATION

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with licences
for which the Council is responsible
under the Licensing Act, 2003 and
Gambling Act 2005, including:-

e Personal licences for the sale of
liquor Licensing Act 2003;

o Premises licences, various permits,
variations and reviews (Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005);

e Club certificates, variations and
reviews Licensing Act 2003;

e Registration and deregistration of
designated premises supervisors
Licensing Act 2003;

e Determination of police objections to
temporary event notices Licensing
Act 2003

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant
representations may address the
meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest.

When dealing with Licensing Act
matters the Sub-Committee can only
take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

prevention of public nuisance
protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with Gambling
Act matters the Sub Committee can
only take into account the statutory
Licensing Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling being a source
of crime

e That gambling is conducted in a fair
and open way

e To protect children and other
vulnerable children from harm

Southampton City Council’s Seven Priorities

e More jobs for local people

e More local people who are well educated and
skilled

A better and safer place in which to live and invest
Better protection for children and young people
Support to the most vulnerable people and families
Reducing health inequalities

Reshaping the Council for the future

Smoking policy
The Council operates a no-smoking policy in all civic
buildings.

Mobile Telephones —
Please turn off your mobile telephone whilst in the
meeting.

Fire Procedure —

In the event of a fire or other emergency a continuous
alarm will sound and you will be advised by Council
officers what action to take.

Access —

Access is available for disabled people. Please contact
the Democratic Support Officer who will help to make
any necessary arrangements.

Dates of Potential Meetings: Municipal Year
2012/13

2012 15" NOVEMBER
10™ MAY 29™ NOVEMBER
315T MAY 13™ DECEMBER
14™ JUNE 2013
28™ JUNE 3R° JANUARY
12™ JuLy 17™ JANUARY
26™ JULY 31°T JANUARY

9™ AUGUST 14™ FEBRUARY
23%° AUGUST 28™ FEBRUARY
6'" SEPTEMBER 14™ MARCH
20™ SEPTEMBER 28™ MARCH
4™ OCTOBER 11™ APRIL
18™ OCTOBER 25™ APRIL
15T NOVEMBER




CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in  Only those items listed on the attached
the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.

Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the Council  The minimum number of appointed Members
Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of required to be in attendance to hold the
the Constitution. meeting is 3.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
(ii) Sponsorship:
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value fo the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any membership

of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy

Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);
due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

respect for human rights;

a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;
setting out what options have been considered;

setting out reasons for the decision; and

clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

leave out of account irrelevant considerations;

act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website.

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

NOTE: Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic
Support Officer.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 1°
November 2012 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The press and the public, unless otherwise excluded by the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, will be invited to return immediately following that private
session at which time the matter will be determined and the decision of the Sub-
Committee will be announced.

7  APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - TALKING HEADS, 320
PORTSWOOD ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO17 2TD

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application to
vary a premises licence in respect of Talking Heads, 320 Portswood Road,
Southampton, SO17 2TD, attached.



8 APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED,
BASSETT AVENUE, SOUTHAMPTON, SO16 7LQ (Pages 33 - 82)

Report of the Head of Legal, HR and Democratic Services, detailing an application for
a premises licence in respect of Shell UK Oil Products Limited, Bassett Avenue,
Southampton, SO16 7LQ, attached.

Wednesday, 21 November 2012 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC
SERVICES



Agenda ltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1 November 2012

Present: Councillors Cunio, B Harris and Lewzey

51.

52.

53.

54.

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor Cunio be elected Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 4™ October 2012 be signed as a
correct record. (Copy of the minutes circulated with the agenda and appended to the
signed minutes).

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations
2005 that the press and public be excluded at a predetermined point whilst the Sub-
Committee reached its decisions.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - DONYA LIMITED, 50 OXFORD STREET,
SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 3DL

The Sub-Committee considered the application for a premises licence in respect of
Donya Limited, 50 Oxford Street, Southampton, SO14 3DL. (Copy of the report
circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed minutes).

Mr Morris, Solicitor for the applicant, Mr Panjganj, Designated Premises Supervisor and
Mr Wainwright, Environmental Health Officer were present and with the consent of the
Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee considered the decision in confidential session in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

RESOLVED that the application for a premises licence be granted, subject to:-

(i) the following conditions, agreed with the police as detailed on pages 24
and 25 of the bundle:-

CCTV
Training
Challenge 25
Refusals Book
Incident Book;

-34 -



(i) that the roof terrace shall not be utilised by patrons of the licensed
premises; and

(i)  an acoustic report, the terms of instruction to be agreed by Environmental
Health in advance, would be prepared by an independent acoustic
engineer, likewise so approved. The recommendations of that report
would be implemented at the premises and their satisfactory
implementation confirmed by Environmental Health in writing, prior to the
commencement of any licensable activities. A copy of the proposed
terms of instruction and any report prepared would be provided to
Environmental Heath to enable enforcement of this condition. Any works
detailed, approved and implemented, would be maintained at the
premises.

REASONS

The Sub-Committee considered very carefully the application for a premises licence at
Donya and gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives,
statutory guidance, the adopted statement of licensing policy, human rights legislation
as well as the evidence submitted by all parties, both written and given orally today and
in particular, considered which steps, if any, were necessary and appropriate in
accordance with the legislation and the terms of guidance.

The Sub-Committee noted that the application had been adjourned from 23" August
2012 and during that time the applicant had been in contact with the Environmental
Health Department and had accepted their recommendations regarding the undertaking
of an acoustic report (independent acoustic engineers). In this regard an agreed draft
condition was presented to the Sub-Committee for its consideration requiring the same
and compliance with any recommendation of that report. Environmental Health
confirmed that this would address their concerns regarding the potential for noise
nuisance, if they were provided with a copy of the report to enable checking the
proposed measures were in fact implemented. The acoustic report would consider
external acoustics and internal specifications (including glazing, extraction and the
lobby) to address the potential for noise transfer from commercial to residential.
Environmental Health confirmed that their considerations not only considered existing
residents in the area, but also future residents created by the development of the
premises itself.

It was also noted that the applicant had negotiated with the police and agreed
substantial conditions to be attached to the licence, including that the roof terrace would
not be open to the public, nor used by the premises (ie limited to residential use
associated with the flats only).

The Sub-Committee noted the extent of co-operation shown by the premises with the
police and Environmental Health and the fact that the agreed conditions and
recommended noise attenuation works would be put in place, by way of and in
accordance with the proposed agreed condition.

The Sub-Committee considered very carefully residential concerns and gave due
weight to their representations in relation to public nuisance and noise. However, it

-35-



55.

was felt that the above agreed conditions would be sufficient and appropriate
measures, if properly implemented, to address those issues.

The Sub-Committee did have concerns regarding the potential for noise nuisance
generated by those leaving the premises late at night and gave very careful
consideration to limiting the hours of operation. However, in light of the extent of the
agreed conditions and the nature of the proposed premises (being food-led/restaurant),
it was not considered appropriate or proportionate in the absence of evidence, to
restrict the hours of operation at this stage. It was also noted that the premises were
not intending to make full use of the hours detailed in the application, but made the
application to enable flexibility in their operation.

The Sub-Committee, whilst making this decision, took into account the ability of
residents to make representation in the future where evidence showed the premises
were the cause of additional noise nuisance or associated nuisance, which would lead
to a review hearing where further steps could be taken to address those issues.
Accordingly, residents should be reassured that the licensing authority had significant
powers, if appropriate and proportionate, when dealing with a premises on review.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - DPS VARIATION -
AMURG, 5 CANUTE ROAD, SOUTHAMPTON, SO14 3FH

The Sub-Committee noted that the application for variation of a premises licence — DPS
variation, in respect of Amurg, 5 Canute Road, Southampton, SO14 3FH had been
withdrawn. (Copy of the report circulated with the agenda and appended to the signed
minutes).

-36 -



This page is intentionally left blank



Ag§nda ltem 7

——

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL &

Reference: 2012/01763/01SPRV Hearing: 29th November 2012
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
Premises Name: Talking Heads Application Date: 15th August 2012
Premises Address: 320 Portswood Road Application 22nd August 2012
Southampton Received Date:
SO17 2TD

Application Valid 29th August 2012
Date:

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction

infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representations From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Child Protection Services -

. . Yes
Licensing

05HRPV
Page 1 of 24



Hampshire Fire And No Response
- Licensing Received

Rescue

Environmental Health -
Licensing

Yes

Primary Care Trust - Public
Health Manager

Yes

Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control -

No Response

. ! Received
Licensing
Police - Licensing Yes
Trading Standards - Yes

Licensing

Other Representations

Name Address Contributor Type

Mr. and Mrs. Curtis

461 Portswood Road
Southampton

SO17 2TH Resident

Legal Implications

1.

05HRPV

The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a major variation of a Premises
Licence, or impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may
refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating
schedule is inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and
necessary. The LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit
some of the licensable activities sought.

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

An applicant for a variation, whose application has been refused, or who is aggrieved
by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court.

Page 2 of 24




4.

05HRPV

In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching it's decision.

The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 24



7 e\

Yor(2 ¢ Lot (o mDiTwens - &/Q/CO(V !3/0@//2%
AALC AT Rervz. - SCL INFOAMED ts/g' f*::%() fo(Cf@i[iZﬂ‘

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. {
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases

ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. -

{lnserl name(s; m”e}ppimc}ui}
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number

202094 g/015 PRY

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

%9 o Porés vomd. Rood
Poreswomn
SouTHAMPTO NV

Post town SOU&’\'\Q*M P Eon Postcode |57 ( 7 21D

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ ° Z:S‘Q,Q.Q

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address {(optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town [ Postcode

Page 4 of 24



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

o Day Month  Year
If not do you want the variation to take effect from T Y T T
I N U S AU WO O

Please desecribe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

AT the wmomane wve oare  gen whll 1L o
fweyday 5 and LredneSdoy S, e rquest Ehat e

Sl"*? open bl 4

_M‘L_/_“
we orl  alSo ofan bl 2 om Fr?é»dy andk
Soburdey ond ore reqpesend Co- Stoy optn Rl
5 om both  nights.

If wour nronnsed variation woidd mean that 5 000 or more peonle
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend

Page 5 of 24



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of requlated entertainment

a)
b)

c)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded rmusic (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), (f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

D)
1)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ficking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within () or (i)
(if ticking ves, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in alf cases complete boxes N, Cand P

Page 6 of 24

Please tick yes

7R R ERT TR



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place 52(
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors ]
Day Start | Finish Both Ch
Mon ~;? 5\ <o Please give further detailis here (please read guidance note 3) - ’
ve only occafiomaly hove PlayS,
e =2, loewes| the ot pol Wue U../ N
£«
(st oF 2venés.
Wed Lo |ON < State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
e guidance note 4)
Thur Dy S\ e
Fri '}ﬁm ¢~ oo | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
- —— for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 19 o CB
‘Sun v e
7 {tA e

Page 7 of 24




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | INd00rs L]
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon ,_i fﬁ‘% Of -<s= Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue % é’? ~ ., i
Wed (7 S e State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
e read guidance note 4)
T o0 Jow e
Fri % 5 ¢ | Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
ZEN 122 T2 for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
sat ‘Qéé ~p | G BN
Sun o,
Y pern |9 R
= v{ Y

Page 8 of 24




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the columin on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 9 of 24




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments

Standard days and

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both ~ Indoors L]

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6}

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note &)

Sun

Page 10 of 24




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 8) Outdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both ”"g_{f/
Mon S J&- | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
(R | < - .
o1l We have  mudtc gh o wmost nightd.
Tue 7- %] - =
P
O\ -
Wed | 7.1p | Jy1 |State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
I (please read guidance note 4)
A A
Thur ' 7. 36| ¥
Fri 7 Y0 /)_7 Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
T~ +—1 for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat .20 z‘ note 5)
¢ 7
s Y | P4
N[Ol

Page 11 of 24




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place m/
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)
guidance note §) Qutdoors 1
Day | Start | Finish Both 1
Mon :}) |- ¢ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
£ A9 o muiic Venue w&  oftm
YLD oS kave oot muSic playiy .
N
Wed :'5 fﬂ& {‘;t\;,, State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
7o~ {please read guidance note 4)
Thur | | ol
€N\
Fri 'b ’)7 Hon standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
TS re for the playing of recorded music at different times fo those
listed in the column on the left please list (please read guidance
Sat 2 2’ note 5}
o~ e
S 2 |le=%p
€~ st PSS

Page 12 of 24




G

Performances of

dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6}

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick

indoors 1

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard fimings. Where vou intend fo use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10

Page 13 of 24




H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

description to that be providing
falling within (e}, (f or N N
(a) Wevldh wad§ic &42,3('\ val

Standard days and
timings (please read
guildance note 6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | indoors

- ocutdoors or both - please tick (please read
O T e | o\ <o GUidarnice noie 2

Outdonrs

i
ﬁ
Both vd

Tue 3 A g;l | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

An et Ve will be punaing LA
Wed |4 o o o] tncluxde dm«d‘w’.

Thur . | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
D0 AN Y description to that falling within {e). () or (g) (please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

}F oy | O -
Sat . 7 .| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
PNENT A T | for the entertainment of a similar description fo that falling
within (e}, {f) or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 8)
Sun P
2_“? A Co ‘,; :
44

Page 14 of 24



Provision of facilities Please give a description of the facilities for makmg music you

for making music will be providing
Standard days and q
timings (please read ().%;W Pranc , Sound QCUU“P man

guidance note 6)

CMx 7\%’%’@ 5{@'} @

Will the Tacilities for making music be mdsors
indoors or cutdoors or both ~ please tick

QB []

{please read guidance note 2} Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 3 ™ Y s Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue ’;‘i’?{:‘*@“f\ O -t
Wed o O w State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
< ~{ making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur- W.?DQN\ Ot

Fri =Y, « .. Non standard timings. Where vou intend o use the premises
[ B — Rt - - = -
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2, guidance note 5)

Sun Qf% T -l

12

Page 15 of 24




J

Provision of facilities

for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Ndo0rs L]
note 2)

Outdoors O

Both 4

£

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be

ve have G don e floo’™

Day Start Finish
Mon :5@9 0O l &m Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue (o Q!DQ
Wed 3 I~ O chﬂ; State any seasgnat variations for providing dancing facilities
* {please read guidance note 4)
Thur B j{m @lftx
Fri ’)7 el O 7?“9.7; Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
N e 7 for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat PN guidance note 5)
/7
Sun

I

4%

Page 16 of 24



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note §)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or indoors ]

- wtciczsm ar b?th -~ please tick (please read T =

' gui‘uafzmwﬁ: e A} o oot

Both [

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or i
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for enterfainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

4 A

Page 17 of 24




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]

timings (please read please fick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors 1

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

fue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

45

Page 18 of 24




M

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for
consumption (Please tick box) (please read
guidance note 7)

On the

premises N
Off the

premises [ )
Both =

Mon

Tue j)ﬁzm Ol

Wed Neewl© Vo
1)

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur Jeee | S8

e Sfon | O o

Sat - ﬁjb" &l
; ¥

Sun 2 onl Y1 3RY

Mon-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

o B FE ol ez, £ e L am e g

vy oy sl ome o Tmf s e £
Edax SE RPERLL G bl AR e IS V}

16

Page 19 of 24



O

Hours premises are State anv seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
- Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon | An. |) 2
T B h S g

Tue bg% AP

Wed | Qgen| d-Po

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

™ - open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 3(" v O] column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5}

Fri Yo | © 2

) /
SQf . ;‘Aﬁ;&
Lpnolg
) Ol e

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

e Lruld Gke 6 < ('z»;g 0 D2 wn =N \%
(Xw‘mj e reek,

477

Page 20 of 24




Please tick yes
®* | have enclosed the premises licence ]
¢ | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

458

Page 21 of 24




P Describe any additional steps you intend to take tc promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

e ymake Sure all owrr GwSbomers (eove o
G qp’{a% mannes  anh  habe  ve§pect ke Cochal
relidents, no qlises o lpttled  ore b (ot Glo

Premiles omh no Children ore  alloved w  ay=r9.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

No glass or bottteS (eove (Che Premi§es,
e have Secwrity  owm Ches dovS o ‘0%57
nighs, LG S bt an Boalnb Lo D0

Frok— Ly Wing U ricoved-

¢} Public safety

e ‘las 5{9»4%\\60%(‘ Sigrage o place. by prevat publil
o o, R RIS | diSaboled 2abwnle , Secarly om
buSy m{qh’f, we dSo kot o o Rk ol sy

Site _ L& arde & 2vaclaly
U m.d}ai" nwv, S e Fzé(mnmbm, Sm)«nfw pw

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e et S@mezﬂf on \%9%5 mqh{”) Comrath glgmﬁ_
oo, n(nra L’mm e %\;\é“% e Lo ol /“%)Wum{) R Shna:-

dﬁw« wp 6\%&_ and Ve Lo Oﬁdsty v, Fa M
pol e, WQ.,AMM« LTV A

e} The protection of children from harm

We dont allow Chitdpren o @i P ses Y=
(}oc(mf( a(* mg&F ande Y0 oyt g ‘o Child ~n

ok e bw ol M p[am, - S~ ran

loo; o clalleage 2¢ e

1GQ

Page 22 of 24



Please fick yes
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

¢ | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

® |understand that | must now advertise my application
¢ I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

K{Q\E?DD

® {understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

i1 15 AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TU A FINE UF TU LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or

other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Date

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date

Lapacity

g

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town f Post code i

Telephone number (if any) f

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

elal

Page 23 of 24




461 Portswood Road
Southampton

SO17 2TH

7th October 2012

Dear Sir,Madam

Re:Change in Licensing Hours iro Talking Heads.

We would like to object to the increase in opening hours for the foilow:ng reasons, e

Noise from people drinking and smoking outside the-front ~-——= =

——me—emDo0OPS-Open-until-all hiotis with Joud music coming from within

—— st

Loud music is bad enough until 2.00am let alone 3.00am

Every Monday we now have the bikers drinking on the front reving their machines and the noise
can be deafening

People leaving at all hours shouting swearing car doors banging,cars parked on double yellow
lines outside the front

The thumping beat of the music which keeps you up when you have to get up at 5.30am for work
Rowdy behaviour and arguments after people have consumed te much alcohol

This is a residential area,when the 2.00am licence was granted it had been agreed that the doors
and windows would remain shut at all times when bands where playing to sofien the leve! of
noise and that there would be no drinking or tables on the front.

Since the new landlord has taken over he has shown no respect for the residents there is load
music most evenings table and chairs on the front people smoking and drinking dut there.

The only reason we found out about this application was after we spoke to the licencing
depantment about another matter regarding the pub.He has not to date put a notice in the window
or in the echo regarding the changes we check on a daily basis for any changes when we collect
our newspaper.He has also put the changes in opening hours up already hefore his licence has
been granted or is this just a forgone conciusmn We hope you cons:der our reasons before

making a decision. « N~ - —

Yours Faithfully

Mr and Mrs Curtis

RECEIVED
16 0CT 2012

g

Page 24 of 24



Agenda ltem 7

Appendix 1

Gary Hollands Taking Head Rep
sent: 1

To:.LfcensinE. ) )
Subject: Talking Heads application for extended hours

Dear Licensing Team

I wish to object to the application by the Talking Heads Public House,
320 Portswood Road Southampton sol7 27D, for an extension of hours
for Tive music and the serving of alcohol.

The reasons for my objection are twofold: )
1) Clients of the Talking Heads are very noisy at closing time and cause
disturbance as they pass the property I live in, I don't wish this to extend to

lam and 3am.

2) The_Talking Heads does not exercise the care it should do in regards to
controlling noise when it puts on musical events, they are at time extremely
loud. Again, I would not like to this disturbance to continue into the early

hours.

I would also like to draw your attention to the change in the area in recent
years to one that is now much more residential in character, albeit with a large
rental sector, than when the Talking Heads enjoyed its best years....

Kind regards
Gary Hollands
Flat 10 Eliot House
485 Portswood Road

Southampton
S017 2TH

Page 1



Page 1 of 1

Jeffery, Andy

Sent: 01 November 2012 19:25
To: Licensing
Subject: The talking heads licensing extention

Dear Licensing Team

I wish to object to the application by the Talking Heads Public House,
320 Portswood Road Southampton S017 2TD, for an extension of hours
for live music and the serving of alcohol.

The reasons for my objection are

1) Clients of the Talking Heads are very noisy at closing time and cause
disturbance as they pass the property I live in, I don't wish this to

extend to lam and 3am. I am a working man and i can often hear the bass from t
it's been still very loud at 12-1pm at the weekend, several times I've conside
2) The Talking Heads does not give a toss about upsetting the neighbors when
the musical events are way louder than they should be in a built up area, they
extremely loud. Again, I would not like to this disturbance to continue

into the early hours. Also the foot traffic out side would lead to more fighti

I would also like to draw your attention to the change in the area in

recent years to one that is now much more residential in character,

albeit with a large rental area....i live just up the road and i have suffered
If the heads is going down this road then they will ruin the neighborhoecd. you

Dave Morris flat 7 Eliot house 485 ports wood rd southampton sol7 2th

06/11/2012



Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent: 01 November 2012 16:53

To: Licensing

Subject: Talking Heads extended license application

Dear Licensing Team

1 wish to object to the application by the Talking Heads Public House,

320 Portswood Road Southampton SO17 2TD, for an extension of hours
for live music and the serving of alcohol.

| would like to object on the following points:
1) The Talking Heads is very noisy at closing time and its patrons cause disturbance as they pass the property
| live in, | don't wish this to extend to 1am and 3am.

2) The noise levels are often intolerable when The Talking Heads puts on musical events. Again, In my view
it would be most unreasonable to extend this any further.

3) They take the clients from “The Brook” after it closes. Why does The Talking heads not have similar hours
to the Brook.

4)There should be a cut off time for entry as they are a magnet for people when the pubs close. These
people have already probably had enough alcohol already.

5) Artists and acts should be made to use the in house PA as the noise levels become intolerable especially
when DJ’s are allowed to use their own kit.

6) There are many more close neighbours making this immediate area much more residential. Opening times
should therefore be set with sensitivity to this issue.

Kind regards

Russell Collins

Flat 4, Eliot House
483 Portswood Road
Southampton

SO17 2TH




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 8

SOUTHAMPTON
CITY COUNCIL o

Reference: 2012/02109/01SPRN Hearing: 29th November 2012

Application for Premises Licence

Premises Name: Shell UK Qil Products Application Date: 5th October 2012
Limited

Premises Address: Bassett Avenue Application 8th October 2012
Southampton Received Date:
S016 7LQ

Application Valid 8th October 2012
Date:

: , =
\??1 Pin@{lge Pty
T i *

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Southampton City Council
Licence No. 100019679 2007.

Representation From Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authority Satisfactory? Comments

Child Protection Services -

. . Yes
Licensing

Page 1 of 49



Hampshire Fire And Rescue -
. . Yes
Licensing
Environmental Health -
) . Yes
Licensing
Primary Care Trust - Public Yes
Health Manager
Planning & Sustainability -
Development Control - Yes
Licensing
Police - Licensing No
Trading Standards - Licensing Yes
|
Other Representations
Name Address Contributor Type
Baydon Lee
Roman Road
R. and G. Smith Bassett Resident
Southampton
SO16 7HG
Badgers
Roman Road
Mr. T.H.land Mrs. W.J. Bassett Resident
Nicholson
Southampton
SO16 7THG
Legal Implications

1. The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council, as
Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a new Premises Licence, or
impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the LA may refuse on
the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the operating schedule is
inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where relevant and necessary. The
LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only permit some of the

licensable activities sought.

Page 2 of 49




05HRPN

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have regard to
the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant representations made by
those directly affected.

An applicant for a new Premises Licence whose application has been refused, or who
is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the
Magistrates' Court.

In considering this application the committee will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the rules of
natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the committee must makes its
decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and give
adequate reasons for reaching it’s decision.

The committee must also have regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way
that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights protected
by the Act. Any action undertaken by the Council that could have an effect upon
another persons Human Rights must be taken having regard to the principle of
Proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the rights of the
community as a whole. Any action taken by the Council which affect another's rights
must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

Page 3 of 49



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003 —

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST ~~o-

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the:form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises- |
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you as
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
SHELL BASSETT r
BASSETT AVENUE |
CHILWORTH ROUNDABOUT
CHILWORTH

e et v b ebre e

Post town | SOUTHAMPTON Post code | SO167LQ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £67500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes )

a) anindividual or individuals * (] please complete section (A)

e e e

b) a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

i. as a partnership please complete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B}

e h L i s b

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B}

¢} arecognised club please complete section (B)

OO0000RX

d) a charity please complete section (B)

1

Page 4 of 49 ¥




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f)  ahealth service body please complete section (B)

g} a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

O O0Od

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm: :
: Please tick yes

» | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of X
the premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to a
o statutory function or OJ
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative O

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

_ . Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [0 Piease tick yes
Current postal

address if different
'| from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional}

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

, . Other Title (for
Mr O Mrs [ Miss O Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names '
| am 18 years old or over [ Please tick yes
2

Page 5 of 49




—_—1—_—r

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address . .
(optional) 7 _ ‘

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name ‘
' SHELL UK OiL PRODUCTS LIMITED

Address

SHELL CENTRE
LONDON

SE1 7NA

Registered number (where applicable)
3625633

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, comﬁany,- unincorporated association etc.)
PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day Month  Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? ols6l1]112]0][1]2]

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Day Month  Year §

you want it to end? ' (TT T LI
3

Page 6 of 49



Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

SEE ATTACHED OVERVIEW.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, pleasé state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the

Licensing Act 2003}

Provisic;n of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if tick.ing yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B}

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)

M) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music {if ticking yes, fill in box |)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j

k) (i ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

4
Page 7 of 49

Please tick yes :

0 {

® X 0O 00

[ D B I

pia e e

e R At



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both H

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in

_ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

5

Page 8 of 49




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note B) Qutdoors D

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

' read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

6

Page 9 of 49




C

Indoor sbbrting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3}

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

-| for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

7

Page 10 of 49




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2) ' :
timings {please read Outdoors -
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish Both _ J
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri an standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 5)
i
Sun

8
Page 11 of 49

S b



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place ‘
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) :
guidance note 6) ' Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both O |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | _ State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music ‘

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri : Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance :

Sat note 5) :

Sun

9
Page 12 of 49



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded rhusic take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors W

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State ény seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

10

Page 13 of 49




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O f

(please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors | [J
guidance note 6) f
Day | Start | Finish Both Hp
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
E
Tue '
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance ‘
(please read guidance note 4) !
Thur ;
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in :
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

11

Page 14 of 49



H

' Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

{9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors [t
. outdoors or both — please tick (please read _
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) i
Wed |
Thur ‘State any seasonal variations”for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 4) i
Fri ;
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or {g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) :E
Sun

12

Page 15 of 49




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors ,
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick L] ;
{please read guidance note 2) Qutdoors O

Day | Start | Finish : Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) '

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13

Page 16 of 49




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance Indoors L
Standard days and note 2) f
timings (please read Outdoors [l 3
guidance note 6) Both 0
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing .
Day | Start | Finish 7 7 :
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue |
Wed Stéte ahv seasohal variatioﬁs for providing dancing facilities -
(please read guidance note 4) ‘_
Thur f
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at :
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please :
Sat list {please read guidance note 5) :
| Sun :

14 ;
Page 17 of 49




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i orj

Standard days and
timings {(please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a_desc-ripti-on of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors H
outdoors or both — please tick (please read :
Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors | []
Both Il
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
{please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5) ¢
Sun |
;
[

15

Page 18 of 49




L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors Y
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) :
guidance note 6} Cutdoors D ;
Day |Stat | Finish Both 0O

Mon | 2300 {0500 |Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) :
THE PROVISION OF HOT PIES, SAVOURIES, SOUP, HOT '
DRINKS ETC CONSISTENT WITH A TAKEOUT SERVICE FOR

Tue |2300 | 0500 |CONSUMPTION ON OR OFF THE PREMISES

Wed | 2300 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23.00 | 05.00

Fri 23.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
: for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to .
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 2300 | 05.00 |[9uidance note 3)

Sun | 23.00 {0500

16

Page 19 of 49



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the :
Standard days and consumption {Please tick box) (please read premises -
timings (please read guidance note 7) -
guidance note 6) Off the X

: premises
Day | Start | Finish ' Both ad -

Mon | 00.00 | 2400 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 00.00 |24.00

Wed | 00.00 |24.00

Thur | 00.00 | 24.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00.00 | 24.00

Sat 00.00 | 24.00

Sun | 00.00 |24.00 -

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name
MELISSA ZAFFINO

Address
|

Postcode

‘Personal Licence number (if known)
WF201101381

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
WYRE FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

17

Page 20 of 49



N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

NONE

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

| Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish_
Mon | 00.00 |24.00 ;
Tue | 00.00 |24.00.
Wed | 00.00 |24.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be |
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the :
ur- 1 00.00 | 24.00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) !
| S
Fri 00.00 |24.00 !
Sat | 00.00 |24.00
| Sun 00.00 |24.00

18

Page 21 of 49



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives {b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

SEE ATTACHED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SEE ATTACHED.

c¢) Public safety

SEE ATTACHED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

SEE ATTACHED.

7 e) The protection of children from harm

SEE ATTACHED.

19

Page 22 of 49




Page 19.

Section P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives: '

a) General-all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, ¢)

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of
identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited
identification card.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder.

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be.
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority. '

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

c¢) Public Safety.
A suitable and sufficient CCTV systemn with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Page 23 of 49



d) Prevention of public nuisance.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority. '

e) The protection of children from harm.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers

of a responsible authority.

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of
identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited

identification card.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

Page 24 of 49



Please tick yes

X
@
g.
< -
X
@

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
* | have enclosed the plan of the premises

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable-

® | understand that | must now advertise my application

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Date ' 5" OCTOBER 2012

Capacity LOCKETT & CO - DULY AUTHORISED AGENTS

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (piease read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

LOCKETT & CO

LOCKETT HOUSE

13 CHURCH STREET

Posttown |  KIDDERMINSTER | Post code | DY10 2AH

Telephone number (if any) | 01562 864488

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
info@lockett.uk.com

20

Page 25 of 49




Lockett & Co

Retail, Licensing & Training Consultants

Fire extinguisher.
LTV

Fire bucket.

Area to be licenced for
the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the
premise and LNR.

Shell Bassett
Bassett Avenue
Chilworth Roundabout
Chilworth, Southampton, Hampshire
S016 7LQ

ppppp

KITCHEN

\
Seinrs

OFFICE

STAFF
wWC

26-of 49

MARY

=

ARTE

eiAamATI®nAL 000 §737 1800

2628 Hammersmdh o
LIA snia

W ik coieba.com

Shell UK Retail
PO Box 430
Staines

United Kingdorm @

=

g e

MERCHANDISE PLAN

7.38 Tha Arches
Alma Rosd
Windsor
Barkshire

sLa 102

revo fax: 01753 820981

tel: 01753 826880

[

==

e
T

o it

Clock\MERC001 _ B

Date: September 2012

Scale: 1:100




- HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY., -
' _ _ : Page 1 of 4 i
NEW GRANT OR'VARIATION OF PREMISES LiCENCE 7

OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Before coinpletmgr this form please read the guidance notes on page 3.
Once completed please send your representation form to your Jocal Licensing Authority.
You must keep a copy of the completed form for police records.

Hampshire Constabulary wish to make a representation(s) regarding the grant or variation of a
Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate issued under the Licensing Act 2003.
i These representations must be made within 28 days

. S _ L, .
Postal address of premises or club premises: . ._ ‘
Shell Uk Oil Prodicts L:mlted _ . ' : .
Shell Bassett -, - - e ' ' ' '

Bassett Avenué vi e x : . -
Chilworth Roundabout

. Chilworth ) : : L _ _
Post town: | Southampton - | Posteode: | SO16 7LQ

g Name of premlses licence holder or club holdmg club premlses certificate (if known}
Shell Uk 011 Products leited o Py

Police Details : - : . o

Hampshire Consjt;ibulary is a responsible authorify.

Name and addreés:

PC 21071 NORRIS |
Southampton Central Police Station - . :
Southern Road - o ta . )
Southampton " t. Lo _ N

SO15 1AN :

This applicatiun to object relates to the following licensing 'Objéctive(s)

1) The prevenﬁtion of crime and disorder X Please select
) . o - * one or more
2)  Public safety . X : boxes

3) The pre‘veflftio'n of pubiic nuisance - : L]

Page 27 of 49




G883
HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 2 of 4

4)  The protection of children from harm |:|

State the ground(s) for represent:ition (please read guidance notes 1 & 2)

This apphcant has provided limited evidence showing its analysis of intensity of use between 1% .
April to 30™ June 2011. 48% is fuel only and 52% its convenience store. In relation to S176 of the
Licensing Act 2003, the Department for Culture, Media and Sport states that the licensing authority
must decide whether or not any premises is 'used primarily as a garage' in deciding on whether a
licence should be granted. This only highlights that nearly half of its customers will only purchase
fuel and if the licence was granted , put before them the temptation to purchase alcohol.

We have requested that the applicant provide the police with more cogent evidence of transactions,
broken down, identifying numbers of transactions made by customers over a protracted period of 6
months during 2012:

The number of customers who drive or ride motor vehicles onto the site and purchase fuel for the
vehicle only

The number of customers who drive or ride motor vehicles onto the site and purchase fuel for the
vehicle and also purchase non-garage goods.

The number of customers who drlve or ride motor vehicles onto the site and purchase non-garage
goods only :

The number of customers who access the premises on foot and make any purchase.
!

The above information would indicate in much more detail as to whether this premises is primarily a
garage or not allowing a more informed decision.

At this time the applicant has not been able to supply the above information and the data they have
provided to date only details the number of transactions between fuel and the convenience store.
They have explained that if a customer attended the premises and purchased £60 of fuel and whilst
paying decided to purchase a single bar of chocolate at 70p this would be counted as a transaction for
fuel and a transaction for the convenience store. However, it would be quite evident that the main
intention of the customer would have been to purchase fuel.

Petrol stations, by their very nature, are strongly associated with driving and attract a significant trade
from motorists. It is therefore reasonable to argue that sales of alcohol from such premises may
increase the number of drink related road injuries and deaths (although Police data does not presently
capture where alcohol has been purchased) and may also be potentially damaging to public campaigns

i

Page 28 of 49




G8s§ .

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

3 V _
t

NEW GRANT OR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
<~  ORCLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENTATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Page 3 of 4

o

that seek to highlight the risks of drinking and driving.
Fatalities on the road resulting from drink and drive accidents are still one of the highest contributing
factors. Evidence. produced by the Department for Transport publlshed 16" August 2012 show that
the number of fatal drink and drive accidents rose to 260 in 2011, an increase of 18% relative to 2010.
Further evidence prov1ded by Alcohol Concern states that as many as one in six deaths on roads in the
UK are caused by drivers over the legal alcohol limit. Driving whilst under the influence of alcohol :
can impair an individuals judgement and therefore their ability to drive safely. Some countries have \
an outright bar on petrol stations sellmg ‘alcohol due to the link between alcohol consumpt:on and '
motor accidents. Smce the 1% of January 2012 to’ *30" October.. 2012 the Southampton area alone has
had 95 1mpan‘ment occurrences. In the promotlon of the licensing objectives "public safety and the
prevéntion of cnme and disorder" the pohce believe we should avoid placing the temptation on L
motorists of consuming alcohol behind the wheel.

4

-

State any condltlons that the Pollce seek to negate the need for a hearmg

To negate a hearing takmg place we would need to be prov1ded thh statistics that show that the
primary use of the premises is not that as a garage but as a convenience store. Currently in discussions
with regard to conditions that we would like to be added to the licence should it be granted which
could also be discussed at hearing if not agreed to beforehand. . :

*

Lt

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPRESENTATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
AP . \ . - < e s ,

w

Recommendation of Police Officer

To reject the _a;.)pli_'cation

Signature of Police Officer Completing

Signature:

Date: — \\uw\v22 e




G338

HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

I A

NEW GRANT O]R VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
FORM FOR REPRESENT ATIONS FROM HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY

Recommendation of Police Sergeant

O ‘o e plwmiges apgf_m ban - o €
ngeld- Use \5& NUGe %md\ iﬁfg o(t“ Qm@( &wg.
_ w \

A NTTVY;] -

T
-

Signature of Police Sergeant

Signature:

Date:

Decision of Police Licensing Inspector

Signature of Polige Licensing Inspector

Signature:

Date:

NOTES FOR GUIDANCE

L. The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for representation if available.

3. The representation form must be signed. -

Page 30 of 49




3 A,._.f.a.m,,.,...w._ RET L AT o k . T
1
; 4
i
Occ # Dom Type " Time . - " Notes
1ol e -0 CHARLOTTE PLACE SOUTHAMRTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU:-1- - - -} -
R el AR v oI o WESTERN; District. S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE O_m,z.q._»)._. mOC.ﬂ_._)EU..._.Oz. EAST, Beat:
- [TSEQG3 NEWTOWN) Vehicle was seen a number of times by mobile police units. The driving had
{been reported-as erratic and suspected.to have been drink driving. Police had made attempts to

stop it but it had been lost on-each occasion. The car was seen in Above Bar and foliow3ed into
Park:Walk - it was stopped and the driver.spoken to by the arresting officer. Drink could be
detetcted on the driver. He was then reguyired to give a sample of breath. This was done and
proved to be positive. Arrested and taken to SC custody and placed on the ihtoximeter. this aiso

“

44120002036{Hamp Impairment | 31/12/2011 23:25 proved to be a positive result

Filed - 0 ARCHERS ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN; District: S SOUTHAMPTON,, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:

A

44120002712|Hamp Impairment | 01/01/2012 05:13 1SWO03 POLYGON) PBT. Breath provided at custody at 83 & 82ug/100m,

x Filed - 0 DEVONSHIRE ROAD ch,_.I>§_u._..Oz. HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1

: WESTERN, District: 'S SOUTHAMPTON: Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
. _ [F1SWO03 POLYGON) At approxiriately 0600 hours a biue noa_.:...m.n Volkswagen Polo was stopped
(" . .- |ohDevonshire:Road in Southampton following it being seen travelling the wrona wav on a one

1 - |way street-namely Clovelly Réad..On speaking'to the driver, | .. ..._there
v " - '|was strong smell of intoxicating liguor from the car. She stated she had consumed 4-5 drinks
sarlier. The roadside breath test procedure with: HOPKINS to which she compieted and failed.

Page 31 of 49

1. .. -|Filed +0 MOUNT PLEASANT INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD
S SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District. §

* |SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat: 1SEQ2 NORTHAM)

44120002769| Hamp |Impairment | 01/01/2012 06:04{Thius arfested | L | m

ﬁamoo,\_oﬁm ‘Hamp |Impairment oio:wo‘_w.mmﬁm Vehicle stopped on speaking to driver intoxicants smelled and BT requested +VE




wa

44120026576

Harnp

impairment

Filed - 56-78, ONSLOW ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom S0O14 0JN (E J
JARVIS LTD) (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: § SOUTHAMPTON, Sector. SE CENTRAL

SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat: 1SE03 NEWTOWN) **+=*** s INFT
|WISHED TO REMAIN ANON *rsrstrmsmrnisusrarnonsiosssis ws« ;| | REPORTING A MALE
CALLED : 1972 WORKS AT ABOVE LOCATION AND IS

DUE TO LEAVE WORK AT 1800HRS TODAY. HE EITHER GOES TO THE FARMERS PUB
OR DRIVES HOME TO/ : ) _ INABLUE
PEUGEOT GTI. / / REASON INFT IS CALLING IS THAT MARTIN DOESNT HOLD A FULL
DRIVING LICENCE OR HAVE INSURANCE ON THE VEH. // ADVISED INFT TO GET THE
VRM PLATE OF THE VEH IN.ORDER WE CAN CIRCULATE THE DETAILS FOR OFFICERS. /
w+ REGULT *** / DESK NOTED AND CLOSED FOR INTEL AT THIS TIME PENDING

19/01/2012 11:51}FURTHER _Zﬂom§>._._02 TO CIRC

44120034921

Hamp

I R LR

Filed - 0 HIGH STREET SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
|District: 'S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW0Q2
WATERFRONT) VS - DIC 47SG ///125/01/12 02:16 - Tttt T
4412462 /] *** RECORD 1 OF 2 *** I 47SGPREVVRM: _.... . ... =
NISSAN(EUROPE) REG: SEPO7 7\ 1 v — - .

CC - 2488 POUND LANE / BLACK TOTTON / PICK-UP VEL: NOT HELD SOUTHAMPTON

- C/F: VSKCVND40U0221337 / E: 824702 / KEEPER SINCE 30/11/11 / MOT
EXPIRY: 21/09/2012 / CHERISHED TRANSFER / // **** NO REPORTS PRESENT *****/////
/ V'S - FROM STAFF FYEO - 2 MALES HAVE BEEN IN CLUB AND ARE IN DRINK ////FROM

DBTOVBON2 02 ABVS - oo <o e e e ot S

7)

44120039033

Hamp

Impairment

27/01/2012 21:00j}

. T

Filed - 0 CUMBERLAND PLACE WATTS PARK, SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United
Kingdom (QCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL

{were flagged down by ataxi driver i _ ) after his car had been driven into by a Vauxhall
Omega $™*~™"V. Minor damage mayhave been caused to the vehicles. Taxi driver stated
offending driver = {l) was drunk. The Omega driver was pointed out by the taxi
driver and was breath tested. Positive breath test (103). Driver arrested, intox result
113ug/100mL. / Police had not witnessed driving so statement was obtained from /
<l is polish and will require an interpreter if an interview is required. /

SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW03 POLYGON) 21:00 hrs 27/1/12 Cumberland Place, police|

Page 32 of 49




BT _;!

Lo

|8

apamqohowmw

o
ha s

_Eum;:_ma

[ E . Ele

mm\o.:mo‘_m 23: NN

. _u_"mn_ 0 zom._i>_s m0>o mOc.?_)_sv._.Oz I>_<__umI_mm c:_ﬁma x_smaon,_ AOOC 1 .
S <<mm._.mmz District:'S mOc._._._>z=u402 meQ. SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
-[1SE01 ST _<_>_..~<Q Car mﬁouuma for. mnmma_:m ﬁm in 30 flimit), a:<m_. found to cm o<mﬂ the limit -

e RPN R e

3 8:8 5_5 4 year o_a amcmzmﬂ in.the car. . e i e e o e e

9)

.IIH . R 4

...,.».

|RENAULT(FRANCE) REG: OCT.01

> .k R : v

..W. . wx ..&... . S ,_..‘... . . e .. .
Filed - >_.mm_»._. ROAD NORTH' mOC._.I>§_u._.OZ HAMPSHIRE United _AS@QOB mO.E 5GB
AOIZumr >m_<_mv (OCU: 1 <<mm._.m_..~2 District: § mOC._.I>§*u..ﬁOZ Sector: SE CENTRAL

SQUTHAMPTON EAST,; Beat. 1SE01 ST MARYS) VEH . REVERSED INTO ME BY

' |THE ABOVE NO.DAMAGE DIDNT:STOP.VEH WAS WEAVING ALL OVER THE ROAD AND
_|THERE WERE 2 CHILDREN:IN THE VEH /' DOT TO ST MARYS STADIUM // 28/01/12 23:15

44LIHA49 VE14/0001 VE161M11 448547 1/ /
. )y —.>OCZ> DYNAMIQUE DCI CC :
1870 SOUTHAMPTON SO19 6HW 7.RED./ 5 DOOR mZ..OOZ VEL: NOT HELD / C/F;

.+ |VF1BG0G0625188905 / E: C0OB4T01-/ KEEPER SINCE 29/07/11 / INS: HELD MOT EXPIRY:

23/12/2011 11/ _.. ks ZO wm_uomﬂm PRESENT ™*//{/[11] _u>0m IN.... HELP ..

10)-

44120040499

Hamp

Impairment

impairment

| 28/01/2012 23:1 5

. -

_.n.‘, AN r L1
A

Filed-.0 mmczms.._nx _u_|>0m mOC._.I>_<=u._.OZ .I>_<=uwI_mm Cn_ﬁma X.:mao_.: (OCU: 1

e g Bk

+ |WESTERN, Bisthict: 8 mOc.ﬂIEs_u._.Oz Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
o .Hm<<ow _uo_.<002v Vehicle was seen to commit moving traffic offence and when  stopped driver |
livlwas <m_,< unsteady on his feet m:u ‘smelt of __.:.ox_om”_:m liguor. <<mm m:mmﬁma on m:mv_n_o: of
T o oo %5:@ whilst unfit 585: drink or drugs and ﬂmm_mﬂma umwoﬂm um.:m amﬁm_:mn_ _u3<ama _oém_‘ -
t|*01/02/2012 02:44

.m._».ax,_:;,..u i e .

.‘.__..ﬁ..-. . . o B -~

_,mma_zm of 1.1 =

11)

44120044404

o e

44120048764

Hamp

Hamp

T P

e aa |- - L

.\.s.._.\n..#e!e?rn.«. o).

e w.ﬂ u.. ,... * ..t_ .A... P A ...

; _u__ma 0 UPPER w>z_m.:mm m._.mmm._. mOC._.I>_<=u._.OZ I>_<=um_._5m c:;mo_ _A_:mao_.: AOOC 1
.. |WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat|
._m<<om _u0r<m02v Blue Fiesta Index Number

2n driving E_.o:m side of the road. -

1 04/02/2012 03:36 <m3_o_m mno_uuma driver m_._.mm"ma *o__os._:m positive breath test. mmmn__:m street side 78

Ly T
* B

. Page 33 of 49




12)

44120052230

Hamp

Impairment

07/02/2012 03:38

4

Filed - 0 CANUTE ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
District; S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 15SW02
WATERFRONT) VS - FROM:DOOR STAFF AT FYEO - MALEDEFINITEDIC /. - .. vV
VRM: LO02ZHU 1ST CLASS ROOF COATING / BMW(CARS) REG: APRO2 _
ROAD WEST / 330 CI SPORT AUTC CC : 2979 SOUTHAMPTON =+~ *~ " BLACK/

- ICONVERTIBLE VEL: NOT HELD / C/F: WBABS52010EH96712 / E: 2/98502u / KEEPER

SINCE 08/09/11 / INS: HELD MOT EXPIRY: 29/04/2012 / CHERISHED TRANSFER ///**** NO

.IREPORTS PRESENT ***// INSURANCE DETAILS AS AT 07/02/2012 /VRM : """~ 7°"/

MAKE/MODEL : BMW 330 CI CONV 2979/ INSURER DETAILS: CONTACT AVIVA'S MiD
ENQUIRY UNIT ON 0845 3000747 / POLICY :

13)

44120056546

Hamp

_BUm_zdmi

10/02/2012 01:05

Filed - 1 CARLTON PLACE SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO15 2EA
(SEYMOURS) (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector. SW CENTRAL
SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW03 POLYGON) VS - STAFF AT SEYMOURS BELIEVE
THAT THE DRIVER IS DIC /// / 10/02/12 01:05 44LIHA4S VK76/0001 VE101MOB 446155 /
TRANSACTION COMPLETED // : :/ FORD(EUROPE) REG:
NOV00 KA2 CC : 1299 SOUTHAMPTON S0O18 5DW / SILVER / 3
DOOR SALOON VEL: NOT HELD / C/F: WFOBXXWPRBYL40918 / E: YL40918 / KEEPER
SINCE 23/04/10 / MOT EXPIRY: 13/01/2013 f V23 SUBMITTED /// == NO REPORTS
PRESENT *****///1// TCODE #VK.ORIG .INCCO48...........oeri REASON 6R /
DATA XB180GE

14)

44120066044

Hamp

Impairment

17/02/2012 00:27

“IFiled - 0 COMMERCIAL ROAD, wOC._.I>_<=u._.OZ HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom {(OCU: 1

WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW-CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:

11SW03 POLYGON) Driver s/c after driving with no lights. Appeared in drink and given breath

test. Blew over and at custody blew over.

15)

44120067484

Hamp

Impairment

17/02/2012 23:48

Filed - 0 CASTLE WAY- SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector; SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02
WATERFRONT) Veh seen BRINTON ROAD junct HIGH STREET to stop at green light before
slowly pull away. Veh stopped and driver smeit of drink. PBT provided.

16)

44120079771

Hamp

Impairment

Filed - 0 CARLTON ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: 8 SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
1SW03 POLYGON]) Veh s/c due to poor driving. Driver provided positive breath sample and

27/02/2012 01:14

arrested.

Page 34 of 49



ekl worasd beues “u...,,mmw.. Fileg .,no.o,_c__mmzmE»%m.och»gmBz_mgg_.um_,__mm United Kingdom (OCU:.1 WESTERN,
[ oAb farea-iae | 2 x|~ Distict SSOUTHAMPTON SectorSWCENTRAL SOUTHAVPTON WEST., Beat: 15Wo1
. ",.z‘tﬂwd vap wof kAR s 0 - e JCITYICENTREY Vehicle was: dentified by VS (CCTV) as a possible drink driver:/ /:Driver seen

i e il R :

. ~{on-.camera.walking.out of WAHOO; to;thewvehicle, getting into the driver seat and.then driving.off

_ - JonHIGH.STREET at-speed without-anyheadlights iliuminated. Vehicle:was then foilowad down’

el EAST STREET and onto QUEENS WAY where it was lost. The vehiale was circulated on by
17) | 44120079819 Hamp |Impairment | 27/02/2012 02:36{CWN and:an.area search commenced.-//
Filed - 0-WILTON AVENUE SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON: Sector SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
1SW03 POLYGON) Police saw-a Ford.Fiesta, | ing driven:on Wilton Avenue in
Southampton, the vehicle was stopped and the driver, . was spoken to. He smelt of
[intoxicating liquor. A-breath sample was:requested and provided. provided a positive
sample of breath and he was arrested. I The station procedure was conducted at Southampton

. . S “J€entral Police: Station. provided two-samples of breath the lowest of which was 66

18) _|44120082773|Hamp |impairment.|, 29/02/2012 03:17 ug/100ml of breath. /. L
- |Eiled - OCEANA, WEST QUAY-ROAD! SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO15
-[ARE (QCEANA).(OCU: 1 WESTERN;:District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector; SW CENTRAL
_; |[SOUTHAMPTON-WEST, Beat: “18W02 WATERFRONT) VS - _s;,__wmz)cm_.._,., F . fvs-
|VEH IS ﬁo_iywmm_om?mmmﬁxo..._..mq_a_mmoﬁ_ozq_,si,Eﬁrm_um._smm&, 03/03/12'07:23

Page 35 of 49

p el

PRSP b R L e R st incsh Al AN 44

mo "7 [44LIMAGY VESO/0001 VE10TMT1 4490867 117 L E/
. S e #yRENAULT(ERANCE) REGFAUGO2, ~ ' 1 =« - ~ JNAEXPRESSION 16V CC ;
. +» +| 1783 SOUTHAMPTON-S016 8EL:/ GREEN / 5 DOOR SALOON VEL: NOT HELD | G/F:

- |VE1BGOB0528536242/.E7 C0610197/ KEERER SINCE 13/12/11 / INS; HELD MOT:EXPIRY:
s s A 220121 L1122 NORERORTS PRESENT ***//// 1 /PAGE-IN. . HELP-..% ABANDON.

19) _| 44120087711|Hainp | Impairfiient | 03/03/2012 6723 TRANSACTIGNS N, /777031031

. - - |Filed - 0 NORTHAM BRIDGE, SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
1SE02 NORTHAM) ione female sat in driving seat of her vehicle, hazard lights on, stated she
20) |44120097119]Hamp [Impairment ! 10/03/2012 02:51(had run out of petrol, female smelt of alcohol and was unstaedy on her feet, detained PBT.

K f.u....r L T T L.
. ) FPP I ¥ ¢ (] PR P A T metr - ey
- -k vE Ay Tk AT YR, s
—— . . e S L [ e —




st e am i - v - - ot - - e . )] ¥ b ] LS 1 [
T T 2 : . i !
il agedlane | aneedtl HITIRS U0E-2 | uedRAls e A N iimﬂﬁﬁ% VAT Deas L Ly ;n .f,ﬁm,,: wioe | :
Wl Ao eaasg A b s34 1T} [ ) brsignS S| Filéd 2 0-CARLTON-ROAD. SOUTHAMRTON, HAMPSHIRE Unitéd Kingdofm (OCU. 1 i
: H o =ue® epfr=ms U022 Nl ARETEEV rict 'S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW omz.ﬁx>_. SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat|’ ".
” : ,.Erm BEES .1 L 24 AEVIAC 1AM & Bawwer sw 4SWO3: _uo_./a@zv NFMT BELCEIVES _&_x OF THIS VEHICLE = « "% ¥ .q_-a.uw “WILL'BE. |+ W
i w ST Lo ERN [ R %_,:,,,?H,,tnﬂ% BRIVING THISVEHILCEFROM: m>mm> ‘OF.BEDFORD PLACE. UNKNOWN mw%m_v«_- | |
Seapt i b re re B[ v TARS BT FZIWHERE: SHE: S.__-_u_mm_Im>0_20 >m mmm HAS SAID SHE WILL BE DRIVING AROUND § ;
i : 1T 6500 AU T RANDOMLY: ALLH Z_OI._.;Z THE <mI_O_.m., LIVES IN HEDGE END /.. Lw HAS. mmmz - w
W ayr Ty mnx DRINKING IN: ‘CLUBS AND- m>mm _z,m ._.OZ THIS EVENING :>U<_mmU <<OC_.U CIRCULATE| : X
Povhaguue A aanR s [ |TO-OFFICERS TO BIM /7. 5 1Mol oo Hmm\o_qwo_mz REG: JAN127" |}
S PR 55t A AN | (- Ta0 IO SN AT 3?,_00 Ay e WD, m0c4_._>§_u.~.oz S0O30, ONX/ -
oI IR Y g ‘|3 DOOR SALOON VEL: NOTHELD/-C/F <_u.\._u_<._0mm»mmmm8mim 69063047+ INSIHELD {1 = =+
30) ﬁsozouﬁ Hanp | Impairment | 1 0|MOT-EXPIRY: NOT: _.._mma,,\ R0 i) { I .
Y e B .::«u...w,_}m;.ﬁw; e Taesd ».ﬁiienﬁé.a# Sorti 'l el B KT m.mw.u,t.na» M, B R P : V
R el b o I S etval MR RSt [ Filed = 0. m_»_._.OZ m._._»mm._‘,mOc._.I\Pgn._.Oz HAMPSHIRE United Z:mao_.d AOOC A :
w alme e paen ]t W e el WESTERN! District: S'SOU I>€am._uoz m.m,mwnmwmi mumu_w_.:mb,_. mmuc._.1>§_n..._.,oz. WEST., Beat:
. : TN D Aa @.Eom <<>Hm_»ﬂmOzd Vehicle'seen o’ come ¢ off-the. *mS‘ nd‘turnright-on & no’ right’ hand ** 2
i ; |turning on to West ocm< Road ;.:.,m. vehicle was. stopped on Britori Road and on spéaking to the 5
! | mohg B 1ol SRIHESE IAH [driverhe. smelt-of alcohol ¥There Was. &,ﬁm:u_: in the footwell of the vehicle. Roadside screeening | - 8
Y31y | 44120144148 _._mau._, ,_38:33 35&83 18.08 fastand Blew: 711G Arested PBT Fd AT IR L EE T R ; &
T sauepe e ETRER O AL OB By ..a?a.&ﬁ.,i-i_._ we i TR W .
N T I .:u,q ® i i 14 |Filed - 0 CANUTE ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, I>g_um_.__xm United Kingdom (Ocu: 1, Emmﬂmmz oo
. ! , Rt hanEy 0.1 o _L i, | District. S mOC._._._)z__u._,OZ ‘Sector: SW. Omz._.m>_umOC._.I>§_u._.Oz S_.mm.ﬂ_ Beat: 1SWO02 * 1;L e e
: : T..!H.;l..!» ek I TIWATERFRONT) <m=_o_m,.,: e et RA sEEN Terminus.Terrace, driver was slow ) i
, gt H..M.mf T B T SRS AR mqm m:mﬁ_nagmmm EmHm mkum.wmmsmm_.mw, msmdm?o_m ~Eventually-stopped-Canute- Road. Driver— S
P [ P wﬁyu i w: it ﬁ.%..m "2 :.q,sa.wr. Vel e[ k PR 9 Vo g | :mﬁm_mm_.z _umm: drinking ‘and had blood shot eyes and-was - | .
B DARRUUIN I IR ol e ahn. | L £ 0 TN mﬂw unsteady on. his *mmrésm: he got-outofithe vehicté. Driver failed road side breath ,nmmn at, .| ‘
32) ﬁ‘_moéﬁuwn Hamp: _Bum_:sm:ﬁ ”,.._&o&wo‘_m 01:36{Sotthampton-Central: ocmﬁo&_.qo: intox3FAL  blew 94 m:a 98.and will be ozmama /! ” "
G0 (] GE| TR GAW 1 EABHW SoAMSTRDREES UL S| A T I
_ Filed - CANUTES RAVILION; ﬁoom>z VILLAGE, SOUTHAMPTON HAMPSHIRE. Unjtéd 121527 |mam 25
_‘ ﬁ;ﬁuﬂ i.:ﬁ PTTRISERT | VR TS SRATTUR Kingdom SOT4'3J5 axmsog_m»,_. SIR: Eo_cm CURTIS) (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S w. q.
1 |1 sreelam wrg ema]ia ACTERAANTTL SOUTHAMPTON,"Sé&ctor: SW- O\mz._,.whr“w@t._ib,gv._.oz WEST, Beat: AmS_om M '
33) | 44120145235 Imau _Bum_:.:.ma | ..u.&.o&modwxb.wm WATERFRONT)Possible: drink driver returning to i from the ocean village area.
! P b R B ARt L R v w0 L &._dju T RO f,h .wma «mw. wh »“Mﬂw w a w w i
TR i LR O G R R xw,,“.g., £ L OEED tazj.?:.,Tﬂ.:wmmu._.,‘ SRy

— — — - IR S R
A A W G AT e s oo . and mmn gy AT .\.-....411
- - o

o




Hamp |Impairment

u” lHS{J‘. r

N

lssy

EON

| 44120154482

-

144120154885

BREATH TEST SO ARRESTED.

i i i

V./'SILVER FORD:EGCUS: SEEN.

5| 44LIHA49 VKO04/0001,VE101M06

LJVRM: .

C/F:

o

s g £ : St e ’ "_‘w m.,, L .&awu.x e 5. ...-fm.w‘ ’ . L
i |Filed - 1 OI)TPO.H.._.N..M_LP.Dm..m.OG..ﬂI)._,Sm.._.OZH .I)E_m.m_..:mmm United Kingdom SO14 0TB
o S JWURY'S INN) (OCU: 4

..
P

WPOAXXGCDAMEST147/ E: 1E67147 /KEEPER SINGE . - (. '
ngm_umx Y I ek Zo.m.m*u_Om._d B

Al TG PROVIDE

|19/12/101 MOT EXPIRY: 03/08/2012 / CHERISHED,

.&._mma;..%wzw»,o.ﬂ._o_,._.o‘og_u.rm.ﬁmo,.,\..\,

i e s a - .}/ FORD(EUROPE) REG; C o
ROAD / FOCUS ZETEC TDL.CC + 1798 SOUTHAMPTON SO16 2NR / SILVER / 5 DOOR -
_|SALOON VEL: NOT HELD/

MARO2 :*

+

21/04/2012

Impairment

P
R

M e

\ .
1.
- t . -
= . e
A *
L% :
weepgzvich - ay o S Lme e AR
= - *
v . R
Co e e A L et e L
T T

LI 2

]

e

21:42

L [P

N

PRESENT. #7747«

T Y inou oA
B

et e O N
4 . ¥
|. T -
** L
" . ) W I Yy = I
! .,
- . LI EHEN
S :
C 4 ) - ra,
W .ﬁ*.nﬁ.lil H... e
v .
1
N !
¥

- -~ ~

Cnow N

I
- - .

B Ry

x

"

"
. . T § I
¢ . - i R - e
SR O U 7 "L U S SO NP S Sy }
g e g e ey A = e S
. n "

a

- Yy

..u..

pe

L.J“m . - . - .,,x H - : . g
' i B R ) .» . . “,w
, R Filed - CADLAND, COURT, CHANNEL WAY # 3, OCEAN VILLAGE, SOUTHAMPTON,
(N FROREN Lt e [HAMPSHIRE United.Kingdom (OCU: T.WESTERN, District S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW _
T B N P T nmzqm»ﬁmoaqz\»sm._.oZ WEST, Beat: 1SW02 WATERFRONT) AFTER SOUNDS OF A -
: e S [1re i IVEHICLEICOLLISION, MALE BEEN SEEN TO TRY AND PARK VEHICLEE._.""T” SEVERAL (...
- _ﬂ._s_mm_ﬂ.mm_mo.wm_.»m\»zuozu_zo...a.z__m_._z_.m.rm.oyimv»wx_.>.z_u WANDERING AROUND IT.-
Tl R - ,_,\,_%mﬂ,___.ho.@.ﬁmu._,_zd.._.m_.,_uw_,\_m.mmmm»ﬂo_u THE VEHICLE WITH THE IGNITIONON_ -
- |STRUGGLED:UPON ARREST AND.DETAINED. THE MALE THEN MADE THREATS
N | TOWARDS THE:OFFICERS DETAINING HIM, THAT HE WAS GOING TO'KILL THEM AND
34) | 44120153599|Hamp [Impairment 21/04/2012.00:32| THEIR FAMILIES, RN , R
Filed - 0 THE POLYGON SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN, o
 Pistrict: S SOCUTHAMPTON; Sector: SW.CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW03 4
POLYGON) DRIVER PULLED. URP.TQ POLICE UNIT DEALING WITH ASSAULT THAT HE "

Page 37 of 49

T g i




37}

44120163528

Hamp

Filed - OCEANA, WEST QUAY ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO15
1RE (OCEANA) (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL
|SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02 WATERFRONT) VS- POSSIBLE DIC LEAVING
LEISURE WORLD // 28/04/12 15:32 44LIHA48 VE20/0007 VE101M11 4414815 // /YT
EASI'DRIVE LIMITED / SKODA REG: SEP11 NEW ACRE HOUSE SHENTONFIELD RO/
SUPERB S TDI' CR 140 CC : 1968 MANCHESTER M22 4RE / SILVER /5 DOOR SALOON
IVEL: NOT-HELD / C/F: TMBBE73T6C9046275 / E: CFF 507825 // INS: HELD MOT EXPIRY:
NOT HELD // / /***NO REPORTS PRESENT " 1111111 PAGE IN.... HELP .... ABANDON
TRANSACTION? N.. / 1/ 28/04/12 15:32 44LIHA48 VE20/0007 VE101M33 4414815/ /

38)

44120164291

Hamp

tmpairment

Impairment

28/04/2012 15.31 _zw.c_dyz.om _um._...&__..m A

Filed - 0 ST. MARY STREET SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1

WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:

1SEQ1 ST MARYS) Vehicle } . seen driving and stopped. Driver provided a positive

39)

44120170311

Hamp

impairment

29/04/2012 05:15|sample and arrested. Lowest Reading 54mg at custody. Charged excess alcohol.

-~

Filed - 0 BELVIDERE ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: § SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
1SE02 NORTHAM) Following an RTI, the driver of the ane of the vehicles involved blew 67
which was over the drink driver limit and was arrested. At SC she failed to provide a specimen of

40)

441201 72527

Hamp

Impairment

03/05/2012 15:29ibreath and was osmqmma with this offence.

Filed - 0 WILTON AVENUE SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (QCU: 1

WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
..|1sW03 POLYGON) GB59 CRS - AUDI ‘A3 DRIVEN BY ¢~ 7773 STOPPED AFTER

- {FAILING TO GIVE WAY. AND MOVING INTO PATH OF POLICE VERICLE (NO COLLISION).
05/05/2012 01:59|PBT = 64ug. .

41)

44120172581

Hamp

impairment

Filed - 0 AMOY STREET SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW03
POLYGON) Vehicle stopped on Howard road - : - Black BMW. Vehicle was seen by
SP CCTV surrounded by lots of people all who appeared to be in drink. Driver

05/05/2012 02:57 | 15/08/91 provived PBT at roadside. >:._mmﬁmn_ and taken to SC custody.

Page 38 of 49




_ﬁ

ol ff " i|Filed - 0 QUEENSWAY SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
Loy Y mobpr i - ”-r:mﬁ%m, District: S SOUTHAMRTON: Sector:: SW,CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW01
el MlEdvr vt oy n_q_.hmzﬁ.__.wmyﬁm:mo_m,”‘m.mm:uo\.,wm.%s:@..m._w_,mmom__s caused to stop ad driver provided a

: 3 f vyt by @.Eﬁw : -~ - .. jpositive breath test so arrésted: driver, provided specimens at the police station 59 being the
42) |[44120173835|Hamp Impairment | :06/05/2012 01:47 lowerreading. . .- Sl men. o ow ,

. , T A B R N
Filed - 0-DERBY.ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,

District: 8-SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE.CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat: 1SE03
NEWTOWN) Vehicle seen. Northumberland Road, made off from Police. Seen 30 seconds later
onDerby Road. Passenger-séen walking away and detained. Driver had already run off. Male
. stopped 20 mins later and he was the R/O and had the ignition key in his pocket. His work iD
43) | 44120176340|Hamp Impairment | 08/05/2012 11:43 badge was also on the drivers seat when the vehicle was left abandoned.

Filed - 0 TERMINUS TERRACE SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: 8 SOUTHAMPTON:; Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
'{1SW02 WATERFRONT) ABOVE VEH LEAVING AREA IN THE NEXT 10 MINS // DRIVER IS
'[IN.DRINK AND.IS CURREBNTLY IN.BAR // INFT NOT WISHING TO GIVE ANY DETAILS, NO
|NUMBER ON APD / /.NFD / 1 1 14/05/12-23:05 44LIHA49 VE30/0001 VE101M11 4412155/ 1/
e ol e oo N044441 7 NISSAN(UK):REG: NOVOY | |

22758 . DASHQAIN-TES DCILCT: _

Page 39 of 49

: 14617°HAMTUN STREET / SILVER SOUTHAMPTON
"+ {SO14:2BB /-5 DOOR SALOON VEL: NOT HELD / C/F; SINFCAJ10U1512344 / E; 135388 / /
. . oo [INSEHELD MOREXPIRY:NOT HELD //4/ = NO REPORTS PRESENT **//////] PAGE

44) | 44120181474|Hamp [Impairment | 11/05/2012 23:03iN.... HELP . #-ABANDON . - RN AN A I T

L K

< |Filed:~0 ALBERT-ROAD:NORTH mOC,.HIES_uHOZ. I)EtMI_Wm United Kingdom (OCU: 1
-y _émmﬁmxzm._.Ummioﬁwm..moC.mI>§n,._.QZ.W.,w.mnﬁon SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
TSEQ1 ST MARYS) PBT - on 12/05/12 o albert Road north in Southampton a Male was
“|detained-after a stop check onaVWPassatreg' ._ _ ..__ themale simlt of intoxicating

B e VRS e e —

45) | 44120182750[Hamp [Impairmient.| 12/05/5012 23:45 ___‘acea,_m,amn_m_ﬁm_,c&mﬂ.ﬁ%ﬂ,amo_qm.

ERL [ * R Y I

W A

-

LVl M

L ek Al o Wk el Bl - TR e e AR S

LS Ly -

L R T

- . PR RS '
= - ....l«.....n.o




“ymn

-

[P Skt gt g ——————r A T WP -

L
Fiimatied AQy

. _u__ma o _umZN_r ><mZCm mOC..*.})_s*u._.OZ HAMPSHIRE United Kingdorn (OCU: 1

<<mm._.m_...~2 District: § SOUTHAMPTON; mmnﬁo.. SE OmZ._.m>_.. MOC._.I>_SB.OZ m>m._... mmmﬁ

[T R

] ? c,; Pt H Fl T
el T B [AOTHLART L A ATHID VS vai) 1SEQ03- NEWTOQWN)- <m:_o_m. m.ﬁmmmsmnxma and-driver smelt:of.intoxicants.. Breath: mmau_m
L el a& simis] T b ane 2 0 s 1R ntled requested that: u_.m,.&ma ‘positive” Driver arréstedAlso m:m did soﬁ have a2 full :nm:nm and was
58) |144120226585|Hamp {Impairment |-13/06/2012:14:17|uninsured: EONC AR Cae i ik B o3 St S L e ¥ 4 .
_ _ Wﬁﬁ;@;ﬁmw R I A 8 _.mﬁg._,.,. IRk Lh,“.ww Filed'-:0 -HILL LANE-SQUTHAMPTON; :HAMPSHIRE: c::mq gdom: Aooc A <<mm._.mw e _..!:_
: | District: 'S mOc._.I>_<=u._.OZ ‘Sector: SW Omz.ﬁxZ. mOc._.I>_<=u._.OZ WEST; Beat 1SW03
., . ) "|POLYGON) Mercedes L. ol een at m_umma in HILL LANE; 'SOUTHAMPTON; <m_.__o_m made
: sl ekl etz B [EMaaies = 6k DY |off and the a_._<mq nm_._amn_ cn_ no_mnm _oomﬁma the vehicle and the driver. uqosn_ma as uom_ﬁzm breath
59) aﬂmowmo&mm Iman‘, Impairment | +16/06/2012:02:01 testile Mltd? T T aat i e : . ; i
B A D T e L A R N e A Al ﬁi%,j - T T
HEPEREE T 2 resk] wa g "y st ey vl o T | Filed < 0 HENSTEAD/'ROAD: m@c._.I>§_u._.Oz HAMPSHIRE Cz_ﬂma X.:wao:._ AOOC 1
.ot L i mm_.w. iy dp |t e e T [ - [WESTERN] District:S. SOUTHAMPTON: wmoﬁoq SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
i ] ERE cypnlag st e Y 307 0 1SWO3 POLYGON)DRINK:DRIVE o_xom-ﬁor_om ALERTED BY CITY CCTV THAT A MALE
tos n wo e nl meaT o i HAD BEN: ‘SEEN Omj._zo OUT-OF:A:VAN AND _.OOxm_u TO BE _Z._.OX"O>._.mU ._.Imz, mmmz
A e ST RITOGET:BACKINTO, VAN:ON'PQLICE ARRIVAL THE; VANWAS:SEEN.REVERSING:™ 2"
. R R R ‘VERICLE STOPPED DRIVER ASKED TO GET-OUT OF VEHIGLE ON GETTING out d._m
80) hﬁmomaowmu . | :23/06/2012:00:43| DRIVER WASIUNSTEADY. Oz _.zm ‘FEET-AND SMELT OF Z.OOIO_. v A
R .L. R R PR S ) R O e Ty R o N U I PR
. susgant Sy aminge Al v c:amﬁ _:<mmamm=o?- PNC: S_mama D:HIGH: m._.xmm._. MOC.ﬂI>_<=u._.Oz I>2__umI_W,m C3_ﬁma .
. _,m et peli =t oo = | Kingdom (©CU:A. <<mws._.sm|w,z-aoz_m5nﬁ. .nw,.mOc._.I‘va._.Oz.w.m@oﬂ.om ‘SW- GENTRALE Wy Ia:u.w
_ e [ T | SBUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat 15W02 WATERFRONT) SP98 - REPORT OF 2 POSS DIC -
' b, s s e B s 2 MOTORBIKES NOWON. EAAST STREET // ARV24 - HAVE ONE STOPPED IN WEST. .
ralTipas = o] e dTIE B {STREET.LL.SP98 SONE STOPPED - OUTSIDE DEBENHAMS /1 ARV24- NEG ;mme.ﬂ._._Hkmm._w,
] 61) np _Bum__.z._m:ﬁ —23/06/2012" om;w _z Emm._. ST wﬁwm- _uOm_._._Sm mmm\.ﬁ.Ihm. mm._. ST-9-/*2* RESULT-*/-/-ONE-DETAINED -
. , T R REE ‘ T R R T P ey 2 S el
TR e D TERY PRI JORSET: mqmmmﬁmor_._.xh,g_ﬂoZ I>z__um_.=mm United Kingdom Aoocf
V| A..Lh; ST Brea b at el fepi e 327 s__mmammz District: S SOUTHAMPTON; Sector: SE-CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
U pmmaTi TN e TR | LRGN £t ‘wrz,. 1SEQ3! zm<<._.0<<zv _uo__nm Ema ‘alerted toay vehicle (by <mva:<_3m at mumma«mému‘ from <m.:oo 1,
_ . {in 8C. The vehicle E..mwxu._‘mwmn.mn.m,: camera-and.identifi ed. as i ™ Ma Blue m_<_<< ‘the & ool |
v e e e | T T vehicle was located at Jurys inn roundabout and ‘stopped. The driver provided at the roadside’
162) . | 44120243316|Hamp:|Impairment |, :25/06/2012:01:35|and.blew 59 detained At SC ‘on thé'intox the. male blew 71872 6 be o:mamma Drink Driving.
: WP et ensh TRDYE AT AARTTLS # Y FLIANAI T n e SaaTee AR G el . ¢ [
S F T e el L e N T < TV e S PR - WS ,.r\_ ‘ :
* R FAPEEDIE R P _m Pl re vy Lk dAN e m
: IS TR T ALV S et m.;..\.ﬁum;fun.n,w, R Pl R ik (L

e W e T

A

i = LY AR e WA

W

Page 40 of 49




gt

SR e m__ma, Lo>m4_.m m0c>xm moﬁ_._>g_uaoz HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO14'2EE
Rt e teyéi e [(JUNIPERIBERRYY) (OCU: A WESTERN? District: $ SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL - |-

oA mOcd._>_<_302 WEST! Béat 1SWO2.WATERFRONT) ANON INFT REPORTING | .
Vg = e A Sk 2__._. BEDRIVING WHIEE. DRUNK IN THE NEXT 30/40 MINUTES // RIS
: ocxmmzdk IN THE-JUNIPER BERRY, ‘BUGLE ST, SOTON// CAR IS ** _
GOLD/SILVERY JAGUAR / £HAS HAD AT LEAST TWO PINTS SO FAR, INFT STATES
- [ .- MDOES THIS.EVERY;LUNCHTIME, STAYS FOR ABOUT AN HOUR THEN DRIVES |
< |awaY, DRUNK/ £INFTLIVES{OPPOSITE" AND CAN SEE HIM DRINKING THROUGH THE - L
WINDOW././ HE PARKED . QUTSIDE THE:RUB ABOUT 20 MINS:AGO,:SO.30/40 MINUTES - | i
UNTIL HE NORMALLY LEAVES 7/ 7VERICLE DOES NOT COME BACK AS DESCRIBED ON “
~  + {PNC, DID.CHECKINDEX WITH; INFT- <<_.___.m ON PHONE TO'HIM // **** RECORD 1 OF 2 i
_ TR T SN \zmm_somnmm<<m_<_- S ; B "7 TT"INS/ LAND ROVER 2
T |B3) | 44120243883 Hamp |Impairment ‘.,Nm\om\mnum\.._mu_ 1 mmo ._Cme mm 5T Ay

1o I ] T T o S Er m,ﬁ%gé.

FA ‘

L

] .;

P

_ : T _u__ma.w, 51=83, ZO_N._. AM: m®>0 mOC._.I>§_u._.OZ I>§_UmI=u~m United Kingdom SO14 0PD
R R A._.Imi_zm ALFRED)(OCU:, <<mw._.mx2 U_mq_oﬂ St mOC._.I>§_u._.®Z ‘Sector: SE- Omz._.m>_.

P A i i, el o - 4 e e g e R P

5 m_Oc_.._.I>_<=u._.Oz EAST, Beat! ._mmo,_ m,_. _s>m<mv E_m_m ‘arrested for u3<_a_:@ a _um.ﬁ wnmﬂ being

witnéssed 8 n:<m with-a flat tyre e I b

PRERG AL T TGRS EE M?wmﬁ.#ﬁ@ T S i e R N _ 4

s Filediz -0, O>_“~_-.q.02m_ur>0m,moc._.x>§_u._.02 I>_<=umI_mm C_.__ﬁmQ —ASQQOS AOOC 1 .< o
<<mm._.mmz~" Bistrict m.mOC.q.I\y_sv._.Oz mmoﬁo_. 8w OmZ._.mE: mOC._._._)_S_u._.OZ <<mm.q. mmmﬁ .

7HSWO03: vOSﬁOZV driver:stoppéd and. over the_drink drive :3; e _ .

SRR [ i w1 R S BPARFeT we BT T ._.,. R

L . r Cor RN +

o,_zaz“m«mmmﬁmocﬂm»gﬁozw_._>_sum.m_mm c.%&x__:mqoiooc” 1 WESTERN,*

.7 | District: S: SOUTHAMPTON; Setor-SW:CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02 *#'| -
., F|WATERFRONT) POSS.DIC / / CCTV-FROM DOOR STAFF - VEH JUST LEFT-FYEQ', BMW :
pr < e ¥ ICONVERTABLE BELIEVE4 DRIVERDICH/ /1 CCTV. NOW WEST QUAY RD. TOWARDS DE *
- Tl 4 \VERE/FDG26 SAM BEHIND:VEH NOW-L/ ] 20/07/12 02:55 441 IHA49 <m$82 VE101M11 L
R T N T R XL LY ] A.. 1/ BMW(CARS) REG: MARQS "AD /|

« g 7{3201:M mvoma_nou_émmmmé\»z»mm DORSET BH19 18X/ BLACK/ ooz<mmjm_.m VEL:, .

s i o vt e fan W A o

”., © U INOTHELD T 6/ WBAWK72000P297814 1 E: A0531297 / KEEPER SINGE 30/04/12 / INS.
R I § . .\HELD MOT-EXPIRY: 25/04/2013/1// 71 NO REPORTS vxmmmza,:::::#om IN... | oy

P e L. . o 4

s

Mo TR0 L

. Page 41 of 49

64). | 44120252218|Hamp _33:35

LAlE -

e

'
A 3t ‘

65) | 441 mommm..w.w.n _Bum_:ﬂma

L 166) | 44120278889 Iman _sum_éma mo\oﬁ_oﬁ,.owmm HELP Dhw b e Fiade i v s s i SR

. . i
v sla k3 . .? . L #
. Lo e Fa . 2
R e R - et . .




87)

44120280512

21/07/2012.01:36

Filed - 0 CARLTON ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: § SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
1SWO03 POLYGON) XS3A - ANOTHER UNIT PLS - MALE HAS DRIVEN HIS CAR INTOT HE
BACK OF ANOTHER VEH// XS3A - DID GCTV COVER THIS? // VS - | WILL CHECK// XS3A
“VEHIS" 21/07/12 01:37 44LIHA49 VE89/0002 VE101M11 4411986/ //
o 3/SAABREG:FEB99: = ~~ 77 77 7 AVARD/
OO”._mmmmOC._.I>_<=u._.OZmO,.._LmmI_.w__-<m_m_..002<mm._._m_.m<mr“zO._.ImrD\O_.._u”

|YS3DD75J8X7025237 / E: B2041DMO0X053256 / KEEPER SINCE 15/03/12 / INS: HELD MOT

€8)

44120287145

Hamp

Hamp

Impairment

Impairment |

25/07/2012 14:07

EXPIRY: 29/03/2013 /7 /.1 **** NO REPORTS PRESENT ***///////PAGE IN.... HELP ...

Filed - QUEENS xmmﬁ.._k_r CUMBERLAND PLACE SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United

|Kingdom 015 2NP (P H WARR PLC) {OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON,

Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW03 POLYGON) TWO VEHICLE RTI.
DRIVER OF BMW LOST CONTROL OF VEHICLE ON RIGHT HAND BEND, MOUNTED

1PAVEMENT AND COLLIDED WITH A'STATIONARY SCAFFOLDING LORRY WHICH WAS

UNLOADING. DRIVER OF .m§<<,<<>m INTOXICATED AND PROVIDED.

69)

44120297384

Hamp

Impairment

01/08/2012 14:35

4 -

Filed - 44 NORTHUMBERLAND ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO14
OFB (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON

|EAST, Beat: 1SE03 NEWTOWN) TIME LAPSE 25 MINUTES - MALE HAS LEFT HIS HOME

ADDRESS, AFTER DRINKING LARGER AND "STINKING OF BOOZE"// VRN:

FIAT BRAVO - GREEN PETROL COLOUR // DRIVER: MALE. THIN. 510, INDIAN, _.

MUSTACHE - NAME'IS '/ / INFT-SAYS MALE HAS BEEN BANNED FOR DRINK
DRIVING BEFORE AND WAS BANNED:ABOUT 4-5 YEARS AGO // DIRECTION OF TRAVEL

HUNKNOWN - HE. TENDS TO NOT DRIVE FAR AND MAY BE RETURNING SOON. // SENT AS

G3 AS INFT WAS NOT SURE WHERE DRIVER HAS GONE OR FOR HOW LONG - INFT
SAYS HE WILL RETURN.HOME AT SOME POINT MAYBE SOON. // R

L . 'FIAT REG: DEC98 - T /A
1.8 ELX CC : 1747 SOUTHAMPTON S014 OFB / BLUE / 5 DOOR SALOON

Page 42 of 49




B _‘ i " 2,
- il M ..
axksEdz 'HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
R MPTON: Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat
. N . : e / \ .area search from,RTI. Male refused to provide
|70 ,ﬁ;m%mmmmm :mau. Impa ::m? o&om\mox_m_o‘_ w._ mumo_z._m: oﬂ breath’ mﬁ vo__om Hm»_o? o=mox on vehicle showed. Emﬁ _H :ma no.insurance. .
- - R o 41_...1 .|..I.,.,4u~_.ﬂ.. Tt . Tt PO .x.. in i . ",
- _u__ma.- Ioogzom v>xx moc._.I mmOZﬂ mOc._.I>_quoz _._>z__umI_mm c:;ma Kingdom
, - +{8014 ZNAooc 1:WESTERN; District:S:SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE omz._._.dp_.
, mOc._.T_>_<=u._.oz EAS ‘Beat:1SE0% ST MARYS) Vehicle k- . - séef at.excess speed in

e v -t

: e , . . arkiRoad: anid: followed:-Vehicie® seen to weaving in and out of lanes and :mm% hitting the
71) |44120301258|Hamp {Impairment | 03/08/2012.23:25 :mmvm_nm _6& Vehicle: mﬁounma _: x_:um5m< and PBT provided.

LONC TR qif?amb _... w.umia#)

‘

u m_mn_ .m>zx..ﬂ@cwm55 ﬁmmq oc><lmo>om0cqz>§302_._>§wm_.__mmc=_§
15 1RE (LEISURE WORLD) (QCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON,
Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02 WATERFRONT) VS informed

_uo__om units:that vehicle ! - | - T iwvas cm :m a:<m_._ by a female who they suspected had been

DT Y

Co o ) . N _ n:.:x_zm,ac::m wsm.m_,\m:_:mh _uo__om omcmmn Em <m_.__o_m 8 mﬂon on Castie Way. Female provided
- 172) | 44120301630|Hamp Impairment | 04/08/2012 oﬁm.a PBT: 2.50 mﬁmﬁ_ozpmrm a_mé mm O:m_.,an_ s

L . ,. . R v ; .. - . ‘wﬁmﬁ. \T
SN L _u__ma o >m0<m w>m STREET. mOc.:._>_<=u._.Oz _._>_<=um_.=xm c:;ma Z:maoa (OCU: 1
- <<mm._.mmz Qmﬂ:nﬁ..hm moc._._._>_<=u.ﬁoz mmoﬁoﬁ .SW CENTRAL mOc._.I>§_u._.Oz WEST, Beat:
4t , 8. mm::momﬁ_..m{m“ ing a bus lare;’ a:<mq smielt 90 _aox_omﬁ__._m liquor

. o R I S m:n_ Uq,osamn a nom;_e.m mvmo_:._m: oﬁacﬂmm”: _: ocmﬁo% life. scan; qm<mm_ma that he. :ma mEm: ﬁm_mm .
73) - {44120308411|Hamp.|Impairment k._omsm\mow_m‘ox_ﬁu nmﬁm_a m:a Emm-m_mo a_mncm__w ed: fion i R S .

-1

.e

%

ot

m:d

Tt Bakn

. ._wmoa m._. _<_>x<w_v <<n__m oona.co"_:@mumma_ ms_“o_.omam_.; osmoxm o.: zonzma moma

e S AR T -y,

. .A _. “ mocﬁsmanﬂoz vo:om mﬂouuma a- _uo_._a _sa:amo _:nmx e iy speed: of bm_.:u: s..mm , o

SRt ety et [t

recorded in a 30mph limit. On st speaking to the driver m_no:o_ could be smelt on his cﬂmmz._ 2

Co u.é .,.Ex_mow_ahﬁ Hamp ,“Bum_::m.:ﬁ --11/08/2012 21:59 aom%am moam:__._n tast Emm ooﬂ.v_mﬁma ad- _.mnoﬂmn_ 59ug. Driver arrested PBT

H...... " 3: J .au_. g Y s

oo . . . _u__mo__- o .:._mmm.u_m_._u. LANE: MOC._.IES_U._.OZ. HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 .
. SR o ..Emmﬂmmz District: S; mocqx\pz__u.ﬂoz Sector: SE CENTRAL moc,_._._>§302 EAST, mmmﬁ CF
. T ke v |1SEOT ST _s>m<mv <m3_o_m seen. in car park with rmzm on. Vehicle approached. Engirie running, | - _.

y — R EL
.{bﬂ. - :

i

&

. £ .
- 0y

T ey 44120824360 :mau _aumﬁma aambos 03 ,_o Male asleepin car uas%n positive breath test.

: .A, : 'F w4 .
% . I8 . - .
3 i . ....u- i .
« - A ] - .
. . R SR [
Co L T Lok 7 . .
3 : . PR -
: 5 .
" . . =
i el ks R i, : ....r.,.&rwll_...r{«.eﬁ..i .»%.,— L
. ~ L . . .
[ e Wt e . S N A L

T Fk ¥ : i- ’ I - ' Lo *oa

D . .o . L



76)

44120332814

Hamp

25/08/2012 02:05|was arrested on-suspicion.of driving whilst-over the perscribed limit

Filed - 0 WEST QUAY ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
18W02 WATERFRONT) Vehicle 1 silver vauxhal! astra was reported from Leisure
World staff, Southampton as the driver possibly being in drink. The vehicle was observed by
CCTV driving onto West Quay Road where ARV 21 got behind the vehicle observing the driver
as the vehicle drove away from Leisure World. The vehicle was stopped on West Quay Road. A
roadside breath test was conducted which came back positive showing a reading of 87. driver

Hamp

impairment

Impairment.

|Filed - 0 HIGH STREET SOUTHAMPTON*HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02

IWATERFRONT) Male suspect drove motor vehicle on a road and failed roadside breath test and

77)

44120335324

27/08/2012 04:35|arrested. ‘Male blew 57 on Intoximeter.

Filed - 0 LONDON ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1

WESTERN; District: 8 SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat:
1SW03: _uOH..{OOZV SuUs DICT /1 31/08/12 01:26 44LIHA49 Vi60/0001 VE101M11
4469437117777 L v v / TOYOTA{UK) REG: NOV04 FLAT

i.____ AVENSIS T3-X D-4D CC : 1995 THE COMPASS / SILVER SOUTHAMPTON SO14
5BJ /5 DOOR SALOON VEL! NOT HELD/ C/F: SB1DWS6L30EC77130/ E: 1CDU119723 /
KEEPER SINCE.02/01/097/INS; HELD MOT EXPIRY: 05/01/2013 / CHERISHED TRANSFER //
/ **** NO REPORTS PRESENT ***///////PAGE IN.... HELP .... ABANDON TRANSACTION?
z ?: _<_>_|m OZ OO.“.< _|m><_zo >> 0>m_.._.02 Ommm { MALE muC

78)

79)

ﬁ._ Nomhoubm

Im_du

44120342124

Hamp

Impairment

impairment

31/08/2012 01:25

01/08/2012 03:06

{Filed -.0 NORTHAM ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United _A_:mao_d AOOC 1

WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON :Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
18E01 ST MARYS) Vehicle \ stopped Northam Road. Vehicle stopped due to poor
lane discipline. Driver . o

80)

44120355089

Hamp

Impairment

09/08/2012 22:22

Filed - 0 ST. ANDREWS ,_..~O.>U SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1

WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector; SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
1SE03 NEWTOWN) MORTON seen driving a vehicle under the influence of alcohol, )

" =" provided a positive specimen of breath. letained

blow 52 and 53 micro grammes in intox procedure. _ |

Page 44 of 49




—_—— o
».w,..m
.w“
. — el Fa e L T e P e Ve ey e e r\i.\ms EREE R . R - . i . o
tf s as mifsnes ey sa e s [Filed - 0. COMMERCIAL:ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
A .Q L _— WESTERN;. District:. SOUTHAMPTON; Sector: SW CENTRAL mOc._.T_)_.,_,_:u._.oz WEST, Beat:
o s delh s e |ISWOSPOLYGON) Driver of Seatibizaindex led roadside breath test and
81) | 44120362327 Impaifrient;| 14/09/2012 51 4 m;.m,mﬁm.atmm.,_ﬂw.._mi 53.on intoximeter:~charged excess aicohol, . .
o -{Filed.-.0 GOLDEN, GROVE.SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1
WESTERN;. District: S. SOUTHAMPTON;-Sector: SE CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON EAST, Beat:
1SEQ1. ST MARYS).vehicle stopped by police - driver smelt of liquor, failed to provide a sample
82) | 44120373685|Hamp |Impairment | 23/09/2012 01:27|at.the road side-- arrested. . ,, .- - , ]
Filed - 0 AMOY STREET SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN, i
District: § SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SWO03
POLYGON) FORD FOCUS® ENTERS CAR PARK ON AMOY STREET AND *
COLLIDES WITH BMW,. } " DRIVER SPOKEN WITH AND ARRESTED. FOR UNFIT. .|
PROVIDES READING OF 91 AT CUSTODY. MALE ALSO DISQUALIEIED AND NO m
83) [44120377179|Hamp |impairment {. 26/09/2012 02:44}INSURANCE e __

. |Riled {0.HIGH STREET SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (OCU: 1 WESTERN,
- .| District; S'SOUTHAMPTON; SECSF SW.CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST. Beat: 1SW02

. * .| WATERFRONT)VS -=EROM:DOGOR STAFF POSS SUS DIC - | COOPER ///
ar o 2,50[29/09/12,04:06:44LIHA49 VES3/0002:VE101M11 4412155 / 1/
. oar ) MINEREG: SEROS.37.STONEGATE / COOPER S CC : 1598 "~~~

'IN.YORKS. YO14,0NS//.3: DOOR;SALOON:VEL: :NOT-HELD:/ C/F: WMWMF7 2080TT46489/E:

Page 45 of 49

C 7T AI2615187 KEEPER SINCE 237067127 INSTHELD MOT EXPIRY: 1170612013 /777 NO
v e e (| RERORTS PRESENT "/ [if-//PAGE IN.... HELP ... ABANDON TRANSACTION? N../////
84) | 44120381701|Hamp |impairment | 20/09/2012 04:06|20/09/12:04:06 44LIHAGG V) * <572 -

B o o i it e s ek e e

s LR,

4,

AN R LA ,:.\: RN AT, (51T, AT .:.,.‘.“.,,..‘.rx:a..;_mn.“. R T
P S Fited.--RANK LEISURE'LTD, WEST QUAY-ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United

SO I Kingdom-S©15 1RE.(LEISURE WORLD)(OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON,
. R Sector” SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02 WATERFRONT) Information
recieved from Leisure World security. that thiere. was a giossible DIC-about to leave, driving a
85) |44120386654|Hamp {Impairment | 03/10/2012 02:17|yeliow Fiz "~ . Véhicie sfopped in carpark of McDONALDS and PBT provided.
E [Fited ~RANK LEISURE.LTD, WEST QUAY ROAD SOUTRAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United
{Kingdom SO15.1RE (LEISURE WORLD) (OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON,

T .y Sector:SW CENTRAL - SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02 WATERFRONT) Drink drive.
86) | 44120386670|Hamp |Impairment -03/10/2012:03:29|Blew. 64 onintoX.: & cothv 6 oy (34 2o oo . ,

TR PR PR e he L T
e T ARG S , O

. - [




o

“wn

DR ¥

23)

LI

&

13/10/2012 03:10

pr— e ey

- |Fited - CCTV:.CONTROL ROOM, SQUTHERN UNDERCROFT, ST-MARY'S STADIUM, |
wm_._.>22_> ROAD SOUTHAMPTON, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SQ14 5PF (OCU: 4
.|WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SE Omz._._"cy_. SOUTHAMPTON m>m.“. _wmm”

1SE02 NORTHAM) Between times mﬁmﬁma male driver - over Emmozcma fimit of alcohol -
Icrashed his vehicle.into a.sign. _uoﬂ on the. ﬂOc:amcoc" on mm_._.>z_> xO»o mOc._.Ist._.Oz

outside ST _<_>m<m _uooﬁcm__ Stadium. .~ e e 1 .

94)

Lﬁmonooﬁh Hamp

44120411070{Hamp

{
Impairment

Impairment

20/10/2012 23:34

ia .._.,_

P

A ’ T
Under- _:<mm:om”_o: 0 o>mr._.02 _»O>U mOc._.I>_<_ﬂ._.Oz I>_<__um1_mm c:;ma Z:mao.ﬂ X
(OCU: 1 WESTERN, District: S SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON

- |WEST, Beat: 1SW03 POLYGON) Male got into a parked vehicle, started the engine, drove:

forward hitting the vehicle parked in front of him, then reversed backwards hitting the vehicle
behid him. Police called, driver breathalised and blew 85 at Roadside

g5)

N

14

B

impairment

27/10/2012 oo&m

_ <<B.m_»_um02.3 Ford Mondeo registration .. .’

Under investigation - RANK LEISURE.LTD, "WEST QUAY ROAD SOUTHAMPTON,
HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom SO15 1RE (LEISURE WORLD) (OCU: 1-WESTERN, District: S

SOUTHAMPTON, Sector: SW CENTRAL SOUTHAMPTON WEST, Beat: 1SW02
stopped in Leisure World, Southampton.

P

© JDriver muoxm: to Emma_zu manner of driving and positive screening test mcuu__maimc@mv Driver

b

detained excess aleohol. ;. ¢ TR L kR IV T O T

44120419534|Hamp

R I T VAL LIS R ALIAE & B SIE TR A S R o P

- Co ....J o " . . .. i , - r

[

P S T IR it.qu.»ﬁr..-l B T —
. N . oL v - . «

TR o T e

JF A

-
-,
[

. T

- 4
[N
<

Page 46 of 49




A From: : Marshman, lvan -~ - . \

= .

.Marshman; Ivan . ) | 2

=3

Sent: - " 02 November 2012 15:22

To: - ©, 7/ ‘Licensin . .
Cc: L _

. Subject: : Sk Shell Bassett Garage Bassett Avenue- Objection

Attachments: ~ SC MFP 1At|f _

- Y. . .
. — v / —
SC MFP 1A.tif (20? . '
KB)
Sir,

Hampshlre Constabulary object to the above premlses appllcahon
. £F
- The hard copy W|II come over on Monday (as d|scussed W|th lan' McGuiness)

P

Kind Reggrds- )
| ; Iv.an | A:’. i v ' i - N ' | ;:i : .- H .. ..).‘-.‘ - . L
'PS 3555 MARSHMAN N S ]

Violent Crime & Licensing Sgt . .. 1 R
Southampton: Central Pollce Station =0t

Southern Road - . o st
~ Southampton.. S , . .;\“’
' SO15.1AN . . 7 )
Tel 92380 674768 . :
Ex 325
n : i
. J
|
i
R
. .
e
SR - Page 47 of 49 -
" N i . .




Lo _meeﬁ'.eshmgn‘ts.ﬁom 11 pm:JSam.really,essential?AThere_is.l,ittle we-can.do-about-a-

g O T

“Badgers”, Roman Road, Bassett, Southampton SO16 THG

15™ QOctober, 2012
Licensing Team,
Southamptorfi City Council,
Civic Centre; Southampton SO14 7LY RECEIVED
Dear Team, 150CT 2012
SOUTHAMPTON C| N
Shell Béssett_. Store and Filling Station . Legal séf-\:?;:scou“c“-

We would like to register our strong objection to the proposed licence to sell alcohol
on these prefnises 24/24 and for “late night refreshments” to be available from 11pm
till Sam. |

The site is v%rtually in a residential area. The residents suffered enough from the litter
arising from the previous “convenience” store, and to have extra bottles, cans etc.
discarded (a:ls they will be) would be awful.

|
The petrol filling site is one of the busiest in the south. Tt really does not justify
customers of the new deli stocking up on alcohol - and is the sale of Late Night

general ‘convenience’ store, BUT Alcohol available all day and all night should not be
a ‘convenience’. How can the sale of alcohol to minors/over the limit drivers be
monitored?

The alley at the side of the filling station, and at the back of same, is unlit at night.
There is reg"ular damage to the entrance to the Motorway in the alley (the door has
been stolen and there is now direct access for anything-anyone) and the lock is usually
broken, whén there. This is potentially very dangerous, particularly if fuelled by
readily avai}able alcohol. It seems to attract undesirables anxious to find a quiet/dark
place for “Lord know What’( but being 86 and 77 years old respectively - we can

guess - perﬁaps we can keep the birth rate down a little as well!)

Surely at the start of the M3 Motorway it is not a good thing to have unlimited alcohol
available all day - and night - every day and night. A filling station is surely for fuel

for motors, NOT alcoholic fuel for drivers. Does “Don’t Drink and Drive” count for
nothing.

Please we \?rould urge the Licensing Team to reject this application. Thank you.....

Yours sincerely

T. H and Mrs W.J. Nicholson
]

l Page 48 of 49



Page 1 of 1

Sent: 17 October 2012 18:37
To: Licensing

Subject: shell bassett store and filling station
R Smith

baydon lee

roman road

bassett

southampton

sol6 7hg

17/10/2012

Dear team,

Behind the above mentioned filling station is a cutway leading to residential
dwellings.What for many years was an attractive area has now become a place where graffiti has to
be removed,rubbish picked up by residents on an almost daily basis and vandalism is an ever
increasing problem.To allow the service station to sell alcohol 24 hours a day and serve hot food
from 11.00 p.m.until 5.a.m.will only exacerbate the problems,not least on a friday or saturday night
when it can become quite noisey.

We strongly oppose the issuing of a license for alcohol and hot food to be sold at this filling
station.
Yours sincerely,
R and G Smith.

Page 49 of 49
mhtml:file://G:\SHARED\Licensing Act 2003\Hearings\Shell Bassett\Public Rep Smi... 07/11/2012



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 Application to Vary a Premises Licence - Talking Heads, 320 Portswood Road, Southampton, SO17 2TD
	Appendix

	8 Application for Premises Licence - Shell UK Oil Products Limited, Bassett Avenue, Southampton, SO16 7LQ

